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MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence

VIA ¢ Director, Office of European Analysis
Chief, European Issues Division
Chief, Political-Social Issues Branch

STAT

FROM

~Analyst, Political-Social Issues Branch
European Issues Division

SUBJECT

Request to Submit Material for Nonofficial
Publication

Greenwood Press has requested minor changes in my manuscript
on the SPD_and NATO, which was approved for outside publication
last year. §pecif1ca11y, the editors directed me to add some
comments in the concluding section _on the SPD's present stance
toward the Alliance. I have drafted the attached paragraphs,
which are extremely general and use exclusively unclassified
material.

STAT

Attachment:
As stated

I have reviewed the attached text, to the best of my

knowledge have found it to be unclassified, and approve it for
publication.
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SUBJECT: Request to Submit Material for Nonofficial Publication

Distribution:

Original - Addressee, w/att (for return to originator)
- DDI Registry, w/o att
ADDI, w/0 att

- D/EURA, w/0 att
EURA/EI, w/0 att
EURA/EI/PS, w/0 att

1l - Originator
DDI/EURA/EI (23Apr84)
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- Chairman, Publications Review Board, w/o att

STAT



Approved For Release 2008/05/19 : CIA-RDP88-00025R000100070013-9
TRANSMITTAL sLiP | ™" &/ 5.,
I 4

To: ) E 2 Z ,

n T/ B 5% s

X //&5 STAT
TER 2 R wn

Approved For Release 2008/05/19 : CIA-RDP88-00025R000100070013-9



